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Dear Mr. Lngomarsino:
JCook-
MGroff Local PDR,

Your letter. of October 22, 1975 to the U. S. Energy Research and
Development Administration, which forwarded the September 24 letter of
your constituent, Mr. DeVincenzo, has been referred to me and I nm

pleased to respond.

Mr. DeVinccnzo asked several questions concerning the Diablo Canyon
Nuclear Power Plant. Pacific Gas and Electric Company has neaxly
completed construction of Unit 1 at the Diablo Canyon site, about 12
mQ.es from San Luis Obispo, California. Construction of Unit 2 nt this
site is more than half completed., Construction Permits for these units
were granted in 1968 and 1970, respectively. The Nuclear Regulatory
Commission's staff is currently reviewing the Company's application for
Operating Licenses for these units. Our responses to Mr. DeVincenzo's
questions, based on the staff's review to date, are given below.

Mr. DeVincenzo asked how fnr the radiation would go if-there were an
earthquake nnd the plant should explode. As with other commercial
nuclear power plants, we require that the Diablo Canyon Plant be designed
to safely withstand severe earthquakes so that an earthquake cannot be
expected to cause a release of significant amounts of radioactivity.
Also, it is impossible for nuclear power plants to explode like a nuclear,
weapon. However, we do evaluate, in n conservative manner, the potential
consequences of postulated accidents, such as ruptures of reactor
coolant pipes, which could release radioactivity. Although these
postulated accidents are very unlikely, safety features are provided in
the plant to cope with them and to limit the amount of radioactivity that
would be released to acceptable levels as defined in 10 CFR Part 100, the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's "Reactor Site Criteria" (n copy of which
is enclosed).

Mr. DeVincenzo asked where the radioactive wastes would be buried. The
radioactive wastes created by plant operation willultimately be shipped
to government facilities for disposal. Some of these wastes, primarily
low level wastes, may be buried at approved burial sites. Others,
which are primarily the highly'concentrated and long lived radioactive
wastes that will result from the reprocessing of used nuclear fuel, will
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Honorable Robert J. Lagomaxsino —2—

be stored to await final disposal. The specific method for final
disposal'f

these highly concentrated wastes has not yet been selected. However,
the present storage methods are considered to be safe and evaluations of
methods suitable for the very long term are being conducted.

Mr. DeUinceneo suggested that the risks of having the plant close by
should be borne by people living at another location if Chose people
want the electric power. Of course, we willnot allow operation of the
plant unless we can determine that such operation is safe. However, this
safety determination is independent of what segment of the population
lives near the plant. and of the extent to which persans living near the
plant utilise ite electrical output. Nevertheless, it is also worth noting
that the Diablo Canyon site is well within Pacific Gas and Electric
Company's service axea, which covers mast of Central and Northern
California.

Mr. DeVinceneo asked if thexe is any way to stop the construction. The
.Commission's staff does not have any xeason at this time for stopping
construction. The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board is expected to begin
public hearings near the plant site within the next few months to
consider the issuance of Operating Licenses for 'Che Diablo Canyon Plant.
Members of the public may, aC the discretion of the presiding officer,
participate in the hearings by making limited appearances. A pexson
making a limited appearance may state his position and may also raise
questions which he wauld like answered. If the questions are relevant Co

the proceeding, the presiding officer may direct that they be answered by
~ the parties. A member of the public may, alternately, petition for leave

to intervene. Xf the petition were allawcd he could become a party and
participate more fully in the proceeding (including introducing motions,
presenting evidence and cross examining witnesses). However, since the
deadline for such petitions was November 19, 1973 for the Diablo Canyon
Plant, such a petition would now need to make a substantial showing of
good cause for late filing in order to be granted. The standards against
which a late petition would be fudged are set forth in Section 2.714 of
10 CPR Part 2, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's "Rules of Practice"
(a copy of which/ie enclosed). If Mr. DeVincenzo should wish to
participate in the proceedings, either by a limited appearance or by
petitioning for leave to intervene, he should folio~ the procedures in
the enclosed Pederal Register Notice. He should substitute Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, washington, D. C. 20555 for Atomic Energy. Commission
in the addresses given in the Notice.

Finally, Mr. DeVincenzo asked abaut the number of units planned and
discussed the temptation for sabotage. He have reviewed Pacific Gae and
Electric Company's proposed measuies ta protect the Diablo Canyon Plant
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Honorable Robert J. Lagomarsino

against sabotage and have found them acceptable. Nevertheless, in
response to Mr DeVincenzo's specific question, the Company has only
applied to build the two units discussed above at the Diablo Canyon
site. He are not aware of any plans to build additional units at or
near this site. Xn addition, these tvo units would be a small fraction
of the Company's total generating capacity and the electrical grid could
withstand a loss of one or both of these units (since they may be
unexpectedly lost for other reasons such as automatic plant shutdown, or
transmission line interruptions).

T. trust that you vQ.l find this information responsive to Mr. DeVincenzo's

questions'incerely,
'PT~3$ ;-~T»

XEB10<d~!4
4

foe

'fJ 1

I
I

.l>I',goct01

Enclosures:
1. Code of Federal Regulations 10,

Enorgy, Parts 0 to 199
2. Pederal Register Notice of

October 19, .'j-973s concerning
Diablo Canyon, 38 PR 29105
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT A INISTRATION
II v* ','ASHINGTON, D.C. 20545

H'OY 11 1975
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Mr. Carlton Kannerer, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
Nuclear. Regulatory Cannission
1717 H Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. KamIIIerer:

Enclosed is correspondence from Representative Robert J. Lagcmarsino
dated October 22, 1975, regarding an inquiry from his constituent,,
Mr. John DeVincenzo.

Since the nature of this inquiry relates to the activities of the
Nuclear RecpQatory ~ssion rather than the Energy Research and
Developrent AdI'IIinistration, it is requested that proper action be
taken by your office.

f

We are advising Representative Lagomarsino of this referral by copy
of this letter.

Sincerely, I .
> /'p'( ///

Enclosure:
As stated

H. Hollister Cantus, Director
Office of Congressional Relations

V

cc: Representative Robert J. Lagomarsino
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October 2 2, 1 375

Dr . Richard C ~ Seaman s
Administrator
Energy Res arch and Developm nt- Administration
Nas!Iingto», 0 . C.

Dear I",r . Seaman s:

Enclosed is a sel E-ezplanator> letter From my
constituent, John Delhi»cenzo, regarding iIis concern
ovex the

sachet>

features of Diablo Canyon I'nuclear
Power Plant .

I II'o» ld appreciate your attention to the ques-
tions xaised by llr. DeVincenzo. 'leas keep me in-
formcd .

Sincere ly,

.~ (i ~i I
~i'!!'(

Y ~!~~;<j.f;~ fan-(~A@
I.')BERTH . 1~AGOIXKR(1

:!ember of Congress
I

VTJL: 3l)-
E»cls .



A

l



0
N ~ ~

P,zan / $c:~ /g7-Ao~
Cali, ''.3'/Di

7'/N7f
J

Ap

C

'L. ~Pl: 2CVZd VcM

C~:vu ~~. "l&c.~6a.. r~~~ i~a.-,<zg. ~~< cued. a.~g,~: jj/Mterzi
:~@lac c~

~Z&e''(~g m c:c'Z~.. ~~ ~i~&Cg~d&gM
~~~a!".zc u.zc-. w~ pw;:: Md-

. '~wvc~<. M ~ ~zedcoG<,5'u
.P wctu)gk ~7)~(. + ~'C(

"f67DZu ~/~(z i.+p
~ MQAM u PIC ~is ~wc~~

gled~.)zan nzy. --~--<rw; Pg. ~„."~)< .

„7
3 <~~o~c.(d ~~;, ~ /~~

~~>YC'~.~'PEW.."+C Mc 24('L'< 'zygo,'p~.

Q."c ~ g .gz;~F6! j{'~(~ ." c( ~next
c/

~~<."- d7l pc L MHZC~CL$ rP -Ca,c,~i,
~Ac.u '/~

~ '~'74~6 6 C(. M~K $~'71 Qqgjp~j j,$~

pC f'kva ~~.<'~,.r,cued~
DE Yinlca'n) zg



~l
4v


